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MEMORANDUM FOR: Those on Attached List
1

FROM: Robert E. Alexander, Chief
Occupational llealth Standards Branch !

Office of Standards Development

SUDJECT: CONTRACT OF RADIOGRAPHER SAFETY TRAINING

The attached report on phase I (testing criteria and test questions) of
a contract to produce a standard training program for industriel
radiographers has boca received from the University of Lowell.

The report is being sent to you for your infonnation. If you have any
comments or suggestions please let us know.

}) j , . . .,

; . 2 -. ,

Robert E. Alexander, Chief
Occupational Health Standards Cranch
Office of Standards Development
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Please place the attached docurent in the PDR using the folle.:inq- file and file
points:

.

POR File Additional Info
(Select one and enter number) (Enter if appropriate)

'

Proposed Rule (PR) ACRS Minutes lio.
Reg. Guide Relates to Proposed Rule (~PR)s

Petition (PRM) Relates to Reg. Guide
Ef fective Rule (Rt1)
ANSI

__ Relates to Petition (PTIM)
| Relates to Effective Rule TIUT

IAEA Federal Register i|otice
SD Ta sk f,'o J p - G, p/- 3
f;UREG Report

Contract l'o. Er (49 -2Sl _o337.
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DISTRIBUTION LIST:

Robert F. Barker, SD
Nate Bassin, NMSS
Patricia A. Comella, PE
Lemoine J. Cunningham, IE
Richard E. Cunningham, NMSS
Leo B. Higginbotham, IE
G. Wayne Kerr, SP
James A. Jones, NMSS
Ralph J. Meyer, IE
Donald A. Nussbaumer, NMSS
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